From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: 4/15/2011 7:15:21 PM

Subject: RE: Update on indicted Fast and Furious case
thanks

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: RE: Update on indicted Fast and Furious case

Motion to continue.

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:07 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Update on indicted Fast and Furious case

For my general education, what does MTC stand for? Is that a special master or magistrate?

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:52 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: FW: Update on indicted Fast and Furious case

Fyi.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:11 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Subject: Update on indicted Fast and Furious case

Matt: Quick Update:

Trial set for June 7—the second trial setting.

Litigation over a discovery protective order is now complete and discovery process commenced

The first 3203 pages are going out today, 1000 pages along with several months worth of calls to follow.
No pleas yet, but 3 defendants have done three talks and fourth now being scheduled

Itis likely someone will want a MTC to review the discovery in entirety.

No one has plead yet because they haver't reviewed discovery.

PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 01:01 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Update on indicted Fast and Furious case

Pat

’

| think you told me this the other day, but could you give me a quick update on the status of the indicted
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Fast and Furious case? When'’s the trial date, have any defendants pled, when is trial likely to actually

occur, etc. Thanks a ton.

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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